



## **Kilsyth and Villages Community Forum**

### **Report to Local Area Partnership**

**April 2016**

#### **Background**

This report aims to give an update on the workings of Kilsyth & Villages Community Forum since the last Local Area Partnership Meeting

#### **Community Forum achievements/new developments**

The Forum guest speaker for our April meeting is Lorna Bowden who has agreed to provide an update on the Kilsyth Town Centre Action Plan and the Kelvin Valley Action Plan.

The forum will support Kilsyth Civic Week activities by providing the climbing wall on the 11<sup>th</sup> June.

LEADER are holding a funding session on the 4<sup>th</sup> May for local groups to drop in and find out about funding opportunities. The session will run from 3.30pm till 6.30pm in the Old Library, Burngreen. The forum would like to ask the LAP representatives to promote this drop in event to their groups and contacts.

There is plan to hold a consultation event with regards to the Antonine Wall around the end of April. If you know of a local groups who may want to be involved in this consultation please ask them to contact Rosalyn Griffith.

The forum would like to invite everyone to their AGM on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> June at 7pm in St Patrick's Primary School.

**If you would like to find out more about the work of  
Kilsyth & Villages Community Forum  
Please contact**

Community Engagement Officer – Rosalyn Griffith 01698-520503  
Email: [griffithro@northlan.gov.uk](mailto:griffithro@northlan.gov.uk)

